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COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA
eE Department of Emergency Management ., 5 =5

(804) 897-6500
JANET L. CLEMENTS (TDD) 674-2417
Deputy Coordinator FAX (804) 897-6506

L. RALPH JONES, JR. January 20, 2004
Deputy Coordinator

Mr. Dennis Kerns

County Administrator

King George County

10459 Courthouse Drive, Suite 200
King George, VA 22485

Dear Mr. Kerns:

We are pleased to inform you that Grant Funds from the Department of Homeland Security, Office of
Domestic Preparedness and administered by the Commonwealth in the amount of $84,738.00 will be forwarded
to King George County within the next 10 days. This funding is from the ODP 2003-II Grant Program. Asa
point of important clarification when planning your expenditures remember that you may only spend a
maximum of 3% of your total grant award in the Planning/Administrative costs area.

We are in the process of having these funds transferred to King George County’s account via the
Commonwealth’s finance system, so please have your finance personnel be on the lookout for the transaction.

Remember that this represents grant funds to purchase the items that your locality has determined it
requires to meet the 2003 II Grant program objectives and your localities requirements within these objectives.

Enclosed are required grant activity reports that you are required to fill out and return no later than the
date listed on the report with an approving signature. Please include the paid invoices for funds expended
during this reporting period. You have until June 30, 2005 to complete your acquisitions. If you would like an
electronic copy of these reports please contact Cheryl Adkins at 804/897-6500, extension 6597.

If we can help you in any way, please contact Julian Gilman at (804) 897-6500, extension 6595. He will
be able to help with any issues that you may have.

Sincerely,
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Michael M. Cline
MMC/IDG: cab

Enclosure

C: Julian Gilman

"Working to Protect People, Property and Our Communities”











































